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-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- CLERK
DATE: October 26, 2004
TO: All Parties and Interested Persons
FROM: Jason P. Rojas, Attorney, Office of the General Counsd(/,é
RE: Docket No. 041114-TP - Complaint of XO Florida, Inc. Against BellSouth

Telecommunications, Inc. for Refusal to Convert Circuits to UNEs.

There will be an issue identification meeting in the above-referenced docket at the
following time and place:

2:00 p.m., November 1, 2004
Room 362, Gunter Building
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, Florida

The purpose of this meeting is to identify and discuss the issues involved in this docket.
Please file a preliminary list of issues with the Division of the Commission Clerk and
Administrative Services by the close of business on October 28, 2004. Please provide staff with
an email copy by noon of the same day:.

We will also discuss procedural matters associated with this docket. All interested
persons are invited to attend.

Those persons not able to attend the meeting should dial the following number promptly
at 2:00 p.m., on November 1, 2004, to participate by phone: Suncom: 210-5320; Non-Suncom
(850) 921-5320.
CMP
COM If you have further questions about this meeting, please call me at (850) 413-6179.
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